Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersion Dual en Espafiol

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, October 16, 2015/viernes, 16 de octubre del 2015
5:30 p.m. in Room M/5:30 p.m. en el salon M

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

| A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente
1. Erika Ruiz Parent/Madre (13-16) Secretary/Secretaria
2. Fernando Aceves - | Parent/Padre (14-17)
3 Vacant Parent (15-18)
4. Adriana Gutiérrez | Teacher/Maestra (13-16)
5. Angelita Septilveda | Staff/Personal (14-17)
6. Antonio Gonzélez | Teacher/Maestro (15-18)
7. MaryAnn Mellor Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (13-16) president/Presidente
8. Gustavo Gonzélez | Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17)
9. Marbella Sala Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
10. [ Jack Kraemer SCUSD Representative/Representante del Distrito
11. | Eduardo de Ledén Academic Director/Director Académico
APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda (pg. 1-2)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacién de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a.  September 18, 2015/18 de septiembre, 2015 (pg. 3-8)
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: Utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings. Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others. Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking
skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: Utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espariol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos. Desarrollany exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros. Demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio Estudiantil- G. Castafieda (5 min.) (pg. 9-11)
2. Parent Council & Association/ELAC/Concilio y Asociacién de Padres/ELAC- de Le6n (5 min.)
(pg. 12-13)




1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION - ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. September Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria en septiembre- School Leadership (5 min.)

(pg. 14-17) .
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos pc
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I114.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Board Development/Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva - Bersola (25 min.) (pg. 18-19)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. Facilities Update/Actualizaciones del plantel- Septlveda, de Ledn (20 min.) (pg. 20-21)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona) '
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

- IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Financial Report/Reporte Financiero - EdTec (30 min.) (pg. 22-36)
B. LCAP and Charter/LCAP y Charter - Bersola (10 min.) (pg. 37-38)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta
November 20, 2015/20 de noviembre de 2015- Board Meeting/Reunidn de la Mesa Directiva
December 18, 2015/18 de diciembre de 2015- Board Meeting/Reunién de la Mesa Directiva
VIL FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura .
The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (AD4) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA4) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, September 18, 2015
5:30 p.m. in Room M

I. Preliminary

LA

Meeting was called to order by MaryAnn Mellor at 5:34 p.m.

Name Role Present Absent
Erica Ruiz Parent (13-16) Secretary X
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) arrived at 5:40 pm X
Vacant Parent (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Staff (13-16) X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell | Teacher (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Teacher (15-18) X
MaryAnn Mellor Community Member (13-16) President X
Gustavo Gonzélez Community Member (14-17) X
Marbella Sala Community Member (15-18) X
Jack Kramer SCUSD Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Judy Morales Business Manager & Operations Officer X
Agenda Action
IL.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the September agenda.
1%t Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez
2" Motion: Erica Ruiz
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.
LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for June 19, 2015.
1% Motion: Gustavo Gonzélez
2" Motion: Erica Ruiz
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed by all board members present.
A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for August 21, 2015.
1% Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez
274 Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez
Absences: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none
The motion passed by all board members present.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments e Mr. de Ledn shared that Sue Lee is no longer working for the SCUSD and Jack
Kramer is the new charter oversight representative for SCUSD.
ILB1 Student Council - Samantha | All Student Council executive members were present: President Samantha
Castro, President Castro, Vice President Marisol Flores, Secretary Marina Williams, and Treasurer
Isabella Sue, and they provided an update on plans for school improvement,
fundraising, community service, and school spirit days. The current budget for
the Student Council is $2,387.20.
ILB2 Parent Council & Parent Council 5% grade representative, Beth Olagues, reported on Parent Council
Association/ELAC - de Leén | activity for the month of August and September.
118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
IILA June, July, and August Check | 4 motion was made to approve the June check register.

Registers- School Leadership

1%t Motion: Fernando Aceves

2 Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: Adriana Gutiérrez

The motion was approved unanimously.




A motion was made to approve the July check register.
1% Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

2™ Motion: Fernando Aceves

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: Adriana Gutierrez, Angelita Sepulveda
The motion was approved unanimously.

A motion was made to approve the August check register.
1% Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

2" Motion: Erica Ruiz

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none

The motion was approved unanimously.

Public Comments

None.

LB

Board Development- Bersola

Ms. Bersola officially announced the newly elected Community Board
Representative: Marbella Sala.

Ms. Bersola shared the election timeline for the Parent Board Representative.

A board retreat will occur after the Parent Board Representative is elected so that
all board members can participate in the trainings and discussions. Potential dates
were discussed among the board. School Leadership will follow-up with the
board via e-mail to finalized dates and times for the retreats.

Executive officer elections were held. The following board members were elected
for the positions: President MaryAnn Mellor, Vice President Erica Ruiz,
Secretary Adriana Gutierrez, and Treasurer Gustavo Gonzalez.

Public Comments

None.

III.C

Change of signatories to LAS
bank account- School
Leadership

A motion was made to reassign LAS School Credit Union authorized signatures
as follows: Eduardo de Lebn, Academic Director; Teodora-Jean (Teejay)
Bersola-Isaguirre, Academic Accountability Specialist; and newly appointed
Governing Board President and Chief Financial Officer (2015-2016 term).

1%t Motion: Fernando Aceves

2" Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none

The motion passed by all board members present.

Public Comments

None.

IIL.D

Change in authorized LAS
credit card user- School
Leadership

A motion was made to approve the issuance of a LAS credit card to Teodora
(Teejay) Bersola.

1%t Motion: Erica Ruiz

2" Motion: Gustavo Gonzalez

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstentions: none

The motion passed by all board members present.

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

IV. A

CAASPP Results- Bersola

Ms. Bersola shared the preliminary data of the new online state assessments for
grades 3%-8%, The 2015 California Assessment of Student Performance and
Progress (CAASPP) replaces the Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR)
Program.

Facilities Update- Morales

The Facilities Committee reported that School Leadership continues in
negotiations with SCUSD related to any repairs and redesign of the parking lot.
Parking continues to be a concern for the LAS community. School Leadership is
also working with the City of Sacramento to convert parking along 2850 49%
street into a two hour parking. Additional updates related to Prop 1D and the Core
Site were provided.

Financial Report- EdTec

EdTec Client Manager, Lynton Markham, provided a financial summary
presentation to the board.




IVv.D

Transition Plan- de Leén

Mr.de Leon provided an update regarding the transition plan for LAS business
and operations.

V. Future Meetings

October 16, 2015- Board Meeting
November 20, 2015- Board Meeting
December 18, 2015- Board Meeting

VI Future Agenda Items-

VIIL Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1 Motion: Angel Sepuilveda-Parnell
2™ Motion: Adriana Gutiérrez

Absences: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala

Abstentions: none
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned by MaryAnn Mellor at 7:44 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Publica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién de la Mesa Directiva - Minutos
Viernes, 18 de septiembre de 2015
5:30 p.m. en la biblioteca

I. Preliminar

LA La reunion se empezd por MaryAnn Mellor a las 5:34 p.m.
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Erika Ruiz Madre (13-16) Secretaria X
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) llegé a las 5:40 pm. X
Vacante Padre (15-18) X
Adriana Gutiérrez Maestra (13-16) X
Angelita Sepilveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) X
Mary Ann Mellor Miembro Comunitario (13-16) Presidente X
Gustavo Gonzélez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) X
Vacante Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Jack Kramer Representante de SCUSD X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Judy Morales Oficial de Negocios y Operaciones X
Agenda Accién
L.C. Aprobacién de la Agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda de septiembre.
1* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez
2* Mocién: Erica Ruiz
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzélez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.
LB Aprobacién de los Minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los minutos de la reunion del 19 de junio de 20135.
1* Mocidén: Gustavo Gonzalez
2* Mocidn: Erica Ruiz
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.
Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar los minutos de la reunién del 21 de agosto de
2015.
12 Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez
2* Mocidén: Gustavo Gonzélez
Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.
LD Misién Se ley6 la misién en voz alta.

I1. Comunicaciones

ILA Normas y Procedimientos
ILA. Comentarios Pablicos ¢ Maestro de Ledn comparti6é que Sue Lee ya no estd trabajando para el distrito
SCUSD y que ahora Jack Kramer es el nuevo supervisor representante de
SCUSD.
I1.B1 Concilio Estudiantil- Samantha Todos los miembros executivos del Concilio Estudiantil estuvieron presentes:
Castro, Presidente Presidente Samantha Castro, Vicepresidente Marisol Flores, Secretaria Marina
Williams, y Tesorera Isabella Sue, y proporcionaron un reporte actual de los planes
de mejoramiento escolar, recaudacion de fondos, servicio comunitario y dias de
espiritu escolar. El presupuesto actual del Concilio Estudiantil es de $2,387.20.
11.B2 Concilio & Asociacién de La representante de quinto grado del Concilio de Padres, Beth Olagues, dio un
Padres/ELAC - de Leén reporte de la actividad del concilio en los meses de agosto y septiembre.
I ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION
LA Registros de la cuenta bancariaen | Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la cuenta bancaria del mes de junio.

los meses de junio, julio y agosto -

12 Mocién: Fernando Aceves




Liderazgo Escolar

2" Mocién: Gustavo Gonzélez

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzélez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Adriana Gutiérrez

La moci6n fue aprobada unanimemente.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la cuenta bancaria del mes de julio.
1? Mocién: Gustavo Gonzalez

2* Mocién: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Adriana Gutiérrez, Angelita Sepulveda

La mocidn fue aprobada unanimemente.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto.
1* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez

2" Mocién: Erica Ruiz

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada unanimemente.

Comentarios Piiblicos

Ninguno .

IIL.B

Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva -
Bersola

Maestra Bersola oficialmente anuncié la nueva representante de comunida
elegida para la Mesa Directiva: Marbella Sala.

Maestra Bersola compartid la linea de tiempo de eleccion para representante de
padres en la Mesa Directiva.

Un retiro para la Mesa Directiva ocurrira después de que se elija al representante

|| de padres para que todos los miembros de la Mesa Directiva puedan participar en

entrenamientos y conversaciones. Las fechas potenciales se analizaron entre los
miembros de la Mesa Directiva, El Liderazgo Escolar se comunicard con la Mesa
Directiva a través de correo electrénico para finalizar las fechas y los horarios de
los retiros.

Se llevaron a cabo las elecciones de oficiales executivos de la Mesa. Los
siguientes miembros fueron elegidos: Presidente MaryAnn Mellor,
Vicepresidente Erica Ruiz, Secretaria Adriana Gutiérrez, y Tesorero Gustavo
Gonzilez.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

HI.C

Cambio de signatarios para la
cuenta bancaria de LAS -
Liderazgo Escolar

Se hizo una mocién para reasignar los signatarios autorizados de LAS School Credit
Union como sigue: Eduardo de Ledn, Director Académico; Teodora-Jean (Teejay)
Bersola-Isaguirre, Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica; y los nuevos
elegidos Presidente y Qficial Financiero de la Mesa Directiva (plazo de 2015-2016),

1* Mocion: Fernando Aceves

2* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno.

IIL.D

Cambio en autorizacién de los
usuarios de la tarjeta de crédito de
LAS- Liderazgo Escolar

Se hizo una mocién de aprobar la emision de una tarjeta de crédito de LAS para
Teodora (Teejay) Bersola.

12 Mocio6n: Erica Ruiz

2* Mocién: Gustavo Gonzalez

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

IV. ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

Morales

IV.A Resultados de CAASPP- Bersola Maestra Bersola comparti6 los datos preliminares de las evaluaciones nuevas en linea
de tercer a octavo grado. La Evaluacién de Rendimiento y Progreso Estudiantil de
California (CAASPP) reemplaza el programa de exdmenes estandarizados y reportaje
B (STAR).
IV.B Noticias actuales del plantel- El Comité de Plantel reporté que el Liderazgo Escolar contintia con las

negociaciones con el distrito SCUSD relacionado con las reparaciones y re-disefio




del estacionamiento. El estacionamiento continiia siendo una preocupacién de la
comunidad de LAS. El Liderazgo Escolar esté trabajando con la ciudad de
Sacramento para convertir el estacionamiento de calle en el lado de LAS en
estacionamiento de dos horas. Se proporcionaron noticias adicionales relacionadas
con la proposicion 1D y el plantel central.

Iv.C Reporte financiero - EdTec Gerente de cliente de EdTec, Lynton Markham, provey6 un resumen financiero a la
Mesa Directiva.
IvV.D Plan de transicién - de Le6n Maestro de Ledn provey6 una actualizacién con respecto al plan de transicién para

los negocios y las operaciones.

V. Futuras Reuniones

16 de octubre de 2015- Reunidn de la Mesa Directiva
20 de noviembre de 2015- Reunién de la Mesa Directiva
18 de diciembre de 2015- Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Temas para las Futuras Agendas-

I1X. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocion para concluir la reunicn.

1* Mocién: Angel Septlveda
2* Mocién: Adriana Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Antonio Gonzalez, Marbella Sala

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada undnimemente por todos los miembros presentes.

La reunidén de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé por MaryAnn Mellor a las 7:44 p.m.




Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public Schoo}

Agenda Item# [IB1
Board Meeting Date: September 18, 2015

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

[l Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Cominittee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on October 1, 2015.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are currently $2,347.20
3. Student Council Reports:
a) School Improvement:

e Students are in the process of creating a schedule for school clean-up. We will

ask all grade levels to participate in keeping the school clean.
b) Fundraising:

e Believe Kids fundraising: Parent Council asked Student Council to promote the
fundraising and set a goal for each student to sell at least one item.

e Haunted House: Student Council will be organizing the Haunted House for the
Day of the Dead event, where we will create a G and PG version. Entrance will
be $1 per person.

¢) Community Service:

e Back to School Dance: Dance was very successful. Parents and families joined
us for a fun filled night. Each grade level was able to fundraise for their
fieldtrips.

e Pennies for Patients: Student Council is planning to help this organization
fundraise for students with Leukemia and Lymphoma. The fundraising is
planned for February.

d) School Spirit:

¢ Student Council has planned the Spirit Days for the remainder of the year.
Attached is a copy of the document that lists each day.

e The next Spirt Day will be Character Day on Friday, October 30%.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIB1
Fecha de 1a Reunién: 18 de septiembre de 2015

Tema: Concilio Estudiantil

Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

(] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accién :

[ ] Accién

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:
1. Lareunidén maés reciente del Concilio Estudiantil se llevé a cabo el 1 de octubre de 2015.
2. Reporte-del Tesorero: Fondos actuales del Concilio Estudiantil son de $2,347.20.
3. Reportes del Concilio Estudiantil:
a) Mejoramiento Escolar:

* Los estudiantes estdn en el proceso de disefiar un horario de limpieza escolar. Se

les pedird a todos los niveles participar en el mantenimiento del plantel.
b) Recaudacion de Fondos:

¢ Larecaudacion de fondos “Believe Kids”: El Concilio de Padres le solicité al
Concilio Estudiantil promover la recaudacion y establecer una meta para cada
estudiante y vender al menos un articulo.

* Casa de espantos: El Concilio Estudiantil organizard la Casa de Espantos para el
Dia de los Muertos, donde disefiaremos una version G y PG. La entrada costard
$1 por persona. -

¢) Servicio Comunitario:

* Baile de regreso a clase: El baile fue todo un éxito. Los padres y las familias se
unieron para una noche llena de diversion. Cada nivel pudo llevar a cabo una
recaudacion de fondos para sus paseos.

e Monedas para pacientes: El Concilio Estudiantil est4 planificando ayudar a esta
organizacion para recaudar fondos para estudiantes con leucemia y linfoma. Esta
recaudacion se planificard para febrero.

d) Espiritu Escolar:

¢ El Concilio Estudiantil ha planificado los dias de espiritu escolar para el resto del
afio. Se ha adjunto la lista de los dias de espiritu escolar.

e Elsiguiente Dia de Espiritu ser4 el Dia de Personajes el viernes, 30 de octubre.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio Estudiantil ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, paginas

10



TVIIdOUL Vid [z
oAew
AVA TVI1dOdL Aey
6C
|uge
SIANOIS3i0ud 34 Via 81
oziew
AVdA NOISS1i10Nd FHNniNi YIEBNL
OULSAVIN NN OWOD UILLSIA 34 VIA 92
042143}
AVA AIHOVIL Vv NI SSFUA |  Menigay
SHLIOJdHd AA VIA 62
: Olous
AVd SLI0dS Asenuer
SHEWHAIE 90 FIG 8T
2iquianiIp
APG PWYLHd. |  19quadag
0z
aiquiainou
1020V LNOA A9UIDAON
OLIHOAVA
ACVNOSYAd NI 4d VIA | 0€
. : 2ignyo
AVA HILOVUVHD | | 190120
% SSDE) U U SOl (0w
—*ug|pg t94359D

9107 ~10T IP]0dsd oub [op Njilidsg 3p sr

11



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento -

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter Schoo

A California Public School Agenda Item# IIB2

- Board Meeting Date: October 16, 2015

Subject: English Learner Advisory Council (ELAC)/Parent Association/Parent Council

X Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: Parent Association, Parent Council, de Le6én

Information:
The following are updates regarding ELAC/Parent Association and the Parent Council:

e ELAC/Parent Association
o The ELAC/PA met on Wednesday, October 14, 2015 and addressed the following
agenda items:
» River Oaks Family Resource Center Services
* Academic Report: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
= School Safety
= Parent Council Update
»  Governing Board Report

e Parent Council
o Met on October 8, 2015 and addressed the following points:
» (Grade-Level and Executive Member Reports
= 2015-2016 Events
*  Fundraising Protocols

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Leon ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, pages

12



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# [IB2

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de octubre de 2015

Tema: Comité ELAC/Asociacion de Padres/Concilio de Padres

Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Asociacion de Padres, Concilio de Padres, de Leén

Informacion:
Las siguientes son noticias actuales con respecto a ELAC, la Asociacion de Padres y el Concilio de
Padres:

e ELAC/Asociacién de Padres
o El comité ELAC/PA se reuni6 el miércoles, 14 de octubre del 2015 y dirigié su
atencion a los siguientes temas:
» Servicios de River Oaks Family Resource Center
» Seguridad Escolar
» Reporte Académico: Plan de control local de contabilidad (LCAP)
= Reporte del Concilio de Padres
= Reporte de la Mesa Directiva

e Concilio de Padres
o El Concilio de Padres se reuni6 el 8 de octubre de 2015 y dirigié su atencién a los
siguientes temas: ,
* Reportes por Nivel de Grado y de miembros ejecutivos
= Eventos para 2015-2016
®= Recaudacion de fondos de protocolo

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: de Leén ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, paginas

13



Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 16,2015
Subject: September Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

I O

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# IIIA

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the September 2015 Check Registers.

Motion: Approve the September 2015 Check Register.

Documents Attached:
1. September 2015 Check Register

MOTION
September Check Register
Board Member Name

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando
Ruiz, Erika

Parent Representative-Vacant

Mellor, MaryAnn
Gonzilez, Gustavo
Sala, Marbella
Sepulveda, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.16.15

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

14



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de octubre de 2015

Agenda Articulo# [IIA

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria de septiembre

Articulo de informacién
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accién

CIXCCOO

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién:

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria de ‘

septiembre 2015,

Mocién: Aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de septiembre 2015.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de septiembre 2015.

MOCION
Registro de 1a cuenta
bancaria de septiembre

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Nombre del Miembro
Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Parent Representative-Vacant
Mellor, MaryAnn

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Sala, Marbella

Sepuilveda, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzalez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: School Leadership
Fecha: 10.16.15

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas

15



1 mmmm

403Y0 3Y) A pred ,JUnowly 9910AUYPSZIWSY, Y.

.o} Jeadde fim Junowy %oayQ, [210} 8] HP8UD auo Ag pied oq Aew ,SJUNOWY 80I0AUY/PSZIWSY, J0 Sesuadxe aldn. ON

02'686 02 pE'9L9'L YL, 9unr sjjasuag @ sslejes GG800¥LdV| S10¢/ce/e 12001 $3VIISS

BuuNo29Yy/oUIsIg [00YDS

pauun A0 ojuswesoes

€L ve0’L 00°sgy 91/6/6 - G1/01/60 ‘ab1eyg aseq U0 996G¥L| S102/2Z/6 02001 osIid

eLYe0’) €609 S0¢ LG6S¥L| S10Z/2c/6 02001 OSsid
v [ebo7 Jaisey @ yoelg yu| Aog Zu/73

0Z°68.9 02°68.'9 S1/1€/8 - 1/8 WO4) SSVIAIBG [EUOISSD0.d 1SLL| S102/Ce/6 6100L| S}O8)Iyoly nelg yuojuiey

27°88¢ 22'88¢ SJuang Dd Joj sulg buljohoay ‘quiey G1/9/6 JuswesinquiisY | G10¢2/2¢/6 81001 93ljad uasjyiey

§8'2¢l §8'¢cl sleusjeiy dn Jope)S iquiey S1/1/6 Juswssinquuiiey | G10¢/2c/6 41001 Zalod 0Isoy

09'96 0996 so|delg | v6S9CL| <l0c/ce/e 91001 SWwaysAg 2040 HomaN

0002y 000L2'Y SINOH 19 5102 yl#WwewAhed S|  G10Z/22/6 SL001 uelgeq "D maunen
‘L€ Bny ybnoiyl Loz ‘1 Bny woly sainieg

L1°8¢€ L1°8¢ 191804 salpns GL/Z/6 Juswissinquiisy |  §10¢/22/6 Y1001 Zaulel e[osj
|eog B ade] ‘s}j@ays Bugeuiwe] :quisy

0S¥ 05l S1/.¢/8 IPOBRUOY 93 | P MBINSY 0€0l| <l0e/ee/e €100} SUIeNnDIN

J3Jiuusp 10 adlYIQ MeT

00£/2'8 00°2.2°8 $10¢ 19q0100-wniwald y)esH Ajyiuol GL0Z J8qoQ| §10¢2/22/6 21001 ouj ueld

yleaH uoiepuno- Jasiey|

00°1.8°C 0071282 S1/0€/9Q papus Lg6l| S10zZ/ce/6 L1001 "00 % uewusyioy ‘exesoH
“JA $9219G 1IpNY 10} JUSW|jeISU| [euld

Le'ee 12'ee 2ouLIog - Sl/v/6 Judesinquiiey |  G10¢/22/6 oLool Zolezuog) oluojuy
9leos |enbig B seyddng wooisse|D) :quiay

cL’sLL 4571} sal|ddngysjeuaje|y BuiueaT :quiisy Si/pl/g Juswesinquiny|  §10¢2/22/6 60001 EERYYET

G6'8¢l S6°0% Yo Apnr Hiysjeams quiay Glig/g luswesinquisY|  610¢/22/6 80001 Jeqge ejewe|

S6'821 00'8g lleg-A 0} uojjeuo(] Od ‘quiisy S1/¢/6 Juswesinquiie |  §102/22/6 80001 laqge ejewe |

00592 00°s9L S1/v¥2/60 G16060| Sl0cC/Te/B 20001 aneay | XviNl ainbs3
- moyg ABoju ) NPYAUSPNIS 10} SIONOLL

00'%9 00'¥%9 §10¢ }snbny -sddy juudiabul{ ¥Z66LL|  S10¢/cei6 90001 aofsnr Jo Juswpedaq

1A 8v'ly ouUnNodH gl/1g/g uswesinquiay| §102/22/6 S0001 SI[0S ©(Q esoy
JUSPN}S JO} MBIA JB3]D Siapulg :quiay

¥9'681°G ¥9'681°G 9102-G10¢ ‘wnjwalid }dag 16G9L| Sl02/ee/6 000} 8jeg leyeyn

S1'¢8 S1¢8 sjaube 19%0oHS/WO0ISSE]D 10} Sl/L/6 uswesInquiyY|  610¢/22/6 €000} Bpaugjse) elooels
19ziueb1Q g saiddng wooisse|) :quitey

00°0¢2Z 00°02¢ G1/11/g lofeulpioodm buas iy Z260L| §l0z/ee/e 20001 SOVINISS

[euofeanpy YYD

[ANA%] [AN4%"] so|ddng %@ sleusjepy ¥¥1E€1000L|  GLOZT/CT/6 10001 led %00d

Oy 8t IrAINPY J0joaluj-ojny uadid3 Z180€3d| §10¢2/2¢/6 00001 euleyd abpuolg

0'Li6°LL [ejo] pueis

SL/vC/6 ‘POlieiNl 9jed

g1L/8L/6 -ydleq jo ajeqQ

GLivZ/6 Moday Jo ajeq

SV1 ‘jeoyas

i mku_ow Hoday 193sibay] Hoayo

16



Z ebed

WoaYo au AQ pred ,Junowy S2IoAUIPEZIWSY, Yoes Jo) Jeadde [l JUnoury %0842, 2101 SUL Hoaud auo Aq pled a9 few ,SINOWIY 8ol0AUl/paZiWSY, Jo Sesuadxs oldiiniy 10N

¥E£'656'8 ¥€ 6568 §10z J8qopO-Wniudid [ejuag Alyjuciy 1ZIV¥EL000]  6102/22/6 12001 | obejueApy UpeaH Wa)Sa/\
9Z'8€0°C 92'820°E : Sjuasnipy SL0Z 10| S102/2/6 92001 BoLdWY Jo Auedwiod

+ G10Z 100-Wniwald [euad Alyuop 2oueInsu} 91 INNNN
00¥Ee 00¥E2 G1/1/01 JopIdS 3y} Isueuy,-apI1 Moys SI¥180] S10z/zel6 GZ00L| _ ouj uaipiyd Joj ajesy
£5EV90 €5E¥99 G10¢ Joqop0-Wniwald WiesH AlyIuol Glz96|  S10z/ze/6 ¥2001 shid UIIESH Joung
ZroglL 19'1¢ sa)|ddng [BIpojShD 00-222¥89L| S102/22i6 £2001 suopmAlddng
Zrocl SL¥0L ssi[ddng [e1pojsn) 00-2085891| S102/ce/6 £2001 ssuomAldding
G/1'S0€ €501 spieoqde eseig Aig pspiS-9ignog 199S6LLLANI| _GL0z/22l6 22001 SISPANQ 100UdS
G/'S0E ZCS6l apeib Z0899¥SM| S102/2z/6 22001 SISHHNO 100Y9S

1S114-sjeualeln [euononsSu| WOOoISSE[)

026860¢ |98c¢/E¢Cl S1. AeN-yoie -pred sauinn £0800-511V| 6102/2z/6 12001 EERINET

Bungunoooyousid [ooyas
payiun AiD olusweIors

17



" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IIB
Board Meeting Date: October 16,2015

Subject: Board Development

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOO

Background:
Board Development:

Item 1: Update regarding board elections. ‘
A. Parent Member- Congratulations and welcome to our newly elected Parent Board Representative: Michelle
Ramos (2™ term) '

Item 2: Retreat Dates:
1) Friday, Nov 6, 3:30-8PM Governance and LAS Charter
2) Friday, Nov 13, 3:30-8PM Finance and LAS Academics
Please read LAS Charter and LAS LCAP documents before the retreat dates above.

Item 3: Reminder: CSDC Leadership Conference in Burlingame on

November 16-17, 2015. . g |3
> 5‘ = <
< Z < <

Item 4 (Action): Decide - Board committee leadership assignments Aceves, Fernando

Ruiz, Erika

Recommendation Parent Representative-Vacant

: : Mellor, MaryAn
1. The School Leadership recommends that the board decide on oL Ty
. . . Gonzilez, Gustavo
committee leadership assignments 5
ala, Marbella

Sepulveda, Angel

Gutiérrez, Adriana

Gonzélez, Antonio

Kraemer, Jack

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 25 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, pages

18



‘Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# IIIB
Fecha de la Reunién: 18 de septiembre de 2015

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidn Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

LXKOOO

Antecedentes:
Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva:

Articulo 1: Noticias actuales de las elecciones de la Mesa.
A. Representante de padres- Unas felicitaciones y bienvenida a nuestra nuevo miembro representante de
padres de la Mesa Directiva: Michelle Ramos (2° plazo)

Articulo 2: Fechas del retiro:
1) Viernes, 6 de noviembre, 3:30-8PM Gobernacién y Charter de LAS
2) Viernes, 13 de noviembre, 3:30-8PM Finanzas y Académica de LAS. Favor de leer el charter y los
documentos LCAP de LAS antes de las fechas escritas arriba.

Articulo 3: Recordatorio: Conferencia de Liderazgo CSDC en
Burlingame el 16-17 de noviembre, 2015.

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Articulo 4 (Accidn): Asignaciones de liderazgo para los comités de la Aceves, Femando
Mesa Directiva Ruiz, Erika

Parent Representative-Vacant

Mellor, MaryAnn
Recomendacion: Gonziier, Gustavo
1. El Liderazgo Escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva escoja las Sala. Marbella
asignaciones de liderazgos en los comités de LAS Sepalveda, Angel
Gutiérrez, Adriana
Gonzilez, Antonio
Kraemer, Jack
Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién;: 25 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, paginas

19



ﬁ

Academia d

eld

iomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IIC

Board Meeting Date: October 16,2015

Subject: Facilities Committee Update

UXOOO0O

Action

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Committee/Staff: A. Sepulveda (Chair), T. Gellie, C. Meza, M. Mlakar, Gustavo Gonzalez, R. Pérez, A. Gonzalez

Information;

Core Site

e  Campus Parking —

o

Prop 1D

Street Parking:

School Leadership is working with the City of Sacramento to rezone the street parking from the LAS
driveway to the 2™ Avenue intersection, along the school side of the street, as a 2-hour parking,

School Parking Lot:

On September 18, 2015, schootl leadership had a meeting with SCUSD Facilities staff to discuss the scope
of work related to improvements to the front parking lot. SCUSD staff have stated that the district would
be in a position to fund part or all of this project, however the funds would not be available until 2018.
Given the need to formalize this agreement, LAS school leadership would like to move forward and
negotiate an MOU with the district regarding this project. School leadership will ensure legal consultation
as well as follow due process with pertinent LAS committees: Finance and Facilities for more in-depth
analysis before presenting any final project propositions to the LAS board.

e Prop 1D Project is 98% complete.

o Major components still pending:
*  Storm drain separator — Excavation was completed in August. Storm drains were located and
civil engineer has the information to complete installation of separator: 8-12 weeks away
*  Ongoing punch list for civil and electrical: emergency lights, door light switches, alarm
related issues.

o Minor components still pending;
* The ADA parking in the front parking lot has been overlaid but not striped
»  The preschool yard work is complete, but the fence is still up for the sod to establish

Recommendations:

Approve the recommendation to have LAS school leadership move forward with negotiating an MOU with SCUSD
regarding funding of the improvements to be made to the front parking lot.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Ledn ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, pages

20

|



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# IIIC

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de octubre, 2015

Tema: Cémite de Plantel: Actualizaciéon

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

([

Comité: A. Septlilveda (Representante), T. Gellie, C. Meza, M. Mlakar, Gustavo Gonzélez, J. Morales, R. Pérez, A.
Gonzilez

Informacién:
Plantel Central
e Estacionamiento -
o Estacionamiento en la calle:
El Liderazgo Escolar est4 trabajando con la ciudad de Sacramento para la rezonificacion del
estacionamiento de la calle desde la salida de LAS hasta la interseccion de la Avenida 2, en el lado
de la calle de LAS, para que pueda ser estacionamiento de dos horas.
o Estacionamiento escolar: ‘
El 18 de septiembre de 2015, el Liderazgo Escolar tuvo una reunién con el personal de
instalaciones de SCUSD para analizar la cantidad de trabajo relacionado con los mejoramientos
del estacionamiento en frente de la escuela. El personal de SCUSD ha declarado que el distrito
estarfa en posicién de financiar parte o todo este proyecto, sin embargo los fondos no estarian
disponibles hasta el 2018. De acuerdo con la necesidad de formalizar este acuerdo, el Liderazgo
Escolar de LAS desea continuar con la negociacion de un contrato MOU con ¢! distrito con
respecto a este proyecto. El Liderazgo se asegurara consultar con asesorfa legal, asi como seguir el
proceso apropiado con los comités pertinentes de LAS: Finanzas y Plantel, para llevar a cabo un
andlisis detallado antes de presentar las proposiciones del proyecto final a la Mesa Directiva de
LAS.

Proposicién 1D
o 98% del proyecto de la Proposicién 1D se ha completado.
o Los componentes mayores que quedan pendientes son:

= Separador del colector de aguas pluviales- La excavacion se complet6 en agosto. El colector de
aguas pluviales fue localizado y el ingeniero civil tiene la informacién para completar la instalacién
del separador dentro de 8-12 semanas.

o Los componentes menores que quedan pendientes son:

» Las adiciones del estacionamiento de enfrente ha sido puesto pero no se ha puesto las rayas.

» Eltrabajo del jardin prescolar se completo, pero el cerco sigue puesto para que el césped se
establezca.

Recomendacién:

De aprobar la recomendacién de que el Liderazgo Escolar siga adelante en el proceso de negociar un contrato MOU
con el distrito SCUSD con respecto a la financiacién para los mejoramientos del estacionamiento de enfrente.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 20 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité de Plantel A ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, paginas

21



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVA
Board Meeting Date: October 16, 2015

Subject: Financial Report

Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: School Leadership
Information:
Financial Summary:

* Revenue forecast adjusted upward $15K based on new State and Federal funding details

* Received more detailed information on Educator Effectiveness Funding (“EFF”)

« Still haven’t received much revenue

» Operating expenses also running under anticipated amounts

» Potential areas to watch — Fundraising, Printing/Reproduction, and Communications expenses trending high
(as % of forecast)

« Still expecting compensation to come in lower than forecast and haven’t seen the new utility number to
evaluate our estimates :

» We will re-examine expense trends next month too as part of first interim report preparation

¢ Overall LAS is in good shape.

Documents Attached:

¢ Presentation (1% attachment)

o September 2015 Financials

« Balance sheet as of September 30, 2015
e Cash Flow statement through June 2015

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, pages

22



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Sl

A California Public School

Fecha de 1a Reunién: 16 de octubre, 2015

Tema: Reporte Financiero

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

X
[
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
[
[

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado:

Conferencia/Accion
[1 Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Informacién:

Resumen Financiero:

Agenda Articulo# IVA

Ajuste al pronostico de ingresos hasta $15 mil basado en detalles de financiacion estatales y federales
Se ha recibido informacion mas detallada sobre la financiacién de “Educador Efectivo” (“EFF”)

No se ha recibido una gran cantidad de ingresos hasta la fecha

Los gastos de operacion también se estan llevando a cabo bajo cantidades anticipadas

Las 4reas potenciales para observar son: recaudacién de fondos, impresién/reproduccion, y los gastos de

comunicaciones con alta tendencia (como % del prondstico)

¢ Todavia estamos esperando una compensacion por estar debajo de la cantidad pronosticada y no hemos visto el
nuevo numero de utilidades para evaluar nuestras estimaciones

* Se volvera a examinar las tendencias de gastos el préximo mes también como parte de la primera preparacion

de informe provisional

¢ En general los estados financieros de LAS estan en buen estado

Documentos adjunto:

Presentacion (primer adjunto)
Finanzas de septiembre 2015
Saldo actual- 30 de septiembre de 2015

Declaracion del flujo de ingresos hasta junio 2015

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 30 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 10.16.15

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, péaginas

23



The Language Academy
of Sacramento

October 2015 Board Meeting

| - edted

©EdTec, Inc. 2015 o Chmear S ppepicpment Specalits

Ly

October16,2015

o State & Federal Funding Developments
o Report out on September 2015 (FY 2016)
o Forecast Updates

edted .

24



State and Federal Funding Updates

Net Impactfor LAS = $15K increase in funding

-4 ... |
o CA State FY 2016 Budget Updates:
o EPA % changed (shift in source of LCFF funds) - $0 net impact
o The one-time categorical unrestricted funding source:
m Estimate was $530 perPY ADA; now at $528 per PY ADA
r Officialtiming — still unannounced

1 The one-time funding source for professional development (Educator Effectiveness):
u Estimate was $75-$80perPY ADA; now $1,466 per2014-15 FTE

m Timing — 80% in December, 20% in March

Lottery:

m Estimate was $162 perADA; now $181 perADA

o Federal Updates:

o No Child Left Behind:
m Title |, PartA-$139,027
m Title ll,Part A-$1,922

u}

edted .
FY 2016 Educator Effectiveness Entitlement

Detailed information published this month on
one-time funding for improving teacher quality
N
o One-time grant from state to fund teacher quality improvement initiatives
o Amountis $1,466 per certificated FTE reported in CALPADS in FY15
o 80% of funds disbursed in December 2015; 20% in March 2016
o Fundscan be spentover 3 years (FY16-FY18)
o Four major types of eligible expenses

a  Beginning teacherand administrator supportand mentoring (including BTSA induction)
o Professional developmentand support forteachers identified as needing improvement
n Professional development forteachers and admin aligned to state content standards

o Professional developmentfocused on mentoring and coaching certificated staff

o Schools must approve plan and track expenses to be in compliance
o Presentexpenditure plan at board meeting; approve it at subsequent meeting

o Provide detailed expenditure reportto CDE on or before July 1,2018
m  Format for reporting still in development

= Will require number of teachers, admin, and paras who received professional development
u Likely to also request list of specific expenditures

o LAS will receive $41,063 from this grant
N4
edteé

25



‘September 2015 Financial Activity

Revenue and Expenses Lower than Budget

Very little revenue recorded for September and overall ($6K) in FY 2016
o State Aid, Title |, and SPED were anticipated in September

O

o May be caused by delay in deposits

[m}

Spending in operations was also lower than anticipated; through September,
we were expecting to spend about $974K, but we only spent about $727K

o Breakdown by category:
n Compensation and benefits - $103K
o Books & supplies - $37K
o Services and other - $108K
o Other than compensation, appears to be timing related
LAS spent about $14K in project-related expenses in September
o LAS ended September 2015 with $4.3M in cash

0

edtec
Updated FY 2016 Forecast

Net $13.5K improvement to the operating budget

1 |
Based on details shared in the state and federal budget update slide, we have
adjusted the forecast to reflect $15K more in anticipated revenue

u]

]

Expense forecast increased by $2K due to multiple small adjustments
A few expense items trending higher than expected:

0

o Fundraising - 42% of forecast
o Printing and Reproduction — 39% of forecast
o Communications — Telephone & Fax — 83% of forecast
o As mentioned last month:
o We will most likely continue to see personnel savings
o Utilities cost still an uncertainty but not anticipated to be far off budget

As part of preparation for first interim report, we will re-examine expenses,
including October activity, to better understand trends

0

edteé -

26



Ll

SLOZCLOL

zss'ere's Z/S°LY0SEET LE6'LEV'T asuejeg pund pajoulsaluf)
TSS'syLL eY0'sELL 1£6'262°L £LL'L28'9 8£0°81L8°S 820°8LE'S  06.°8Z9'S  8LL'SLL'9 (uonerdaidaq Buipnjous) soueeg pund Buipu3
161197 989 LbY ¥60'50¥ (vz1's08) (g1e'69€'1) (zsz'ote)  (gys'ove)  (z10218) (uoneroaidaq Bulpnioul) swiooy] Sunessdo
§5¢'£89'9 §5£'289'9 188'268'9 1£8'288'9 55¢'289'9 66¢'/89'9 (paypny) souefeg Buuibag
- - - - - - jusuysnipy ipny
56¢'£89'9 §5¢'£89'9 1£9'288'9 1£8'288'9 55¢°289'9 062'829's  9££'GL1'9  65€'289'9 (panpneun) soueteq Buiuuibeg
aoduejeg pung
850'Z81'L 018'ct 161190 989'2¥ ¥60'50¥ (¥65'c98) (¥2L'508) (81'69¢"1) (zsL'ore)  (gys'obs)  (L10°218) (uoneoaidaq Bupnjoul) swooy) Bugessdo
022°80£°T 01S'EL £56°2€6 erv'sze 058°'z88 (ves°c98) (vzL'508) (gLe'69e'L) (zsr'ore)  (sps'ovs)  {L10TLs) (uoneaidag buipnpxs) awodu] bunessdo
185°5L1'E (vve'L) £66°064'y 6v0'6ar'y 18898ty (526'00%) (171 90v'sLe"L 8e9'1Le 192°LyS 205°918 sosuadxy [ejoL
(95+*89) - - - - (95v'8¥9) - 95¥'8b9 160'p1 128'59¢ 1€0'692 Aepno feyided
086'570') (¥r0's) 082'821'L 80071 201'586 855'201 65£'061 108'28 £¥E'ZL (13347 619'LZ sanyipusdx3 Bueled( JaYIO pue sedires
see'gel (006) 198'v.12T 29V'€LT l91'eL2 z66'0¢8 920'8LL PE0'LHL e8p'L 509'28 96'001 ssiiddng pue sxoog
08L'¥85'Z - Sv8'280'€ Sv8'280'€ l01'ge2'e 086'20% 560'909 S11'c0s yhLT 06%'901 oLe'sil slyauag pue Uonesuadwo)
sasuadxg
1S8'STV'S ¥sr'sy 9W6'6LY'S L6 YLY'S 252°698'S (69929} 151°39% 8809 988 rLL (3147 anudAsy [ejoL
286'6% - 000°0S 00005 000'05 (z8v'zs) 005'Z) sl - 8L 0 Siuel9 pue Suisiespund
0e6'LL - 000'v2 000'¥Z 000'%2 £60'L LI6'Y oz0'e 988 969 68"y SsnuaAsy [eoa]
$06'018 6257} S06°018 9/£'864 992'%5L (8¥Z'9p) 17414 - - - - senuaAsy alels BYIo
Ly1'y0T $26'C LyV'voT 222’102 2z8'861 (os¥'s¥) (1474 - - - - anuaAsy jeiepad
768'0VEY - ¥68'0¥E'Y ¥69'0¥E'Y Pre'LYEY (zg5'65¢) 285'65¢ - - - - JUBLS) HOOIg [BIBURS
JIMUAIY
AMVYWRANS
Buiieway (seoai0d usung Jsevalo }se08I04 196png pasciddy (1eBpng Qa1A1e6png 1A jendy dag Bny ng
}sedalod “SA w:0_>0._&v wauny SYJUO SNoWnaId 5$9] QE
QouBLEA asueLEAn
19bpng [enioy "sA Jobpng E©njoy

5102 ‘0€ Jequaldes Jo sy
s[enjoy 'sA 1ebpng
ojuswieloes jo Awapesy abenbue

27



Log

Fx4 Lz P24
A4 A 14 52
v8e ¥8¢€ 8¢
1 X44 |44 Y44
[44°) Zvs t44°1
6% 86% 86y
245 -2 42 (-3 429
68 6'8 68L
FA:14 Tl [4A:13
6'89C 6'89¢ 6'892
%56 %S6 %S6
- s F244 s
- £8 €8 €8
- 9Ly 9Lt 9L
- £82 £82 £82
Buurewsay (1sedalog Jusun) 1sB23504 1sesaio 196png parciddy {1afipng AalA19bpng 1A [enpRY deg Bny Inr
1sevdasod “SA Snolnald) Wauny SYJUOW SNOIN3IY s8] A1)
asueuen ELUTIETN
Jabpng |en3dY “sA 39bpng Y

SjuapnIS MaN

(savd1vo) M3 #

(SQVATvO) (T4) Youn paonpay B 221 #
(savdvo) unoo pareaydnpur #

(31e2 % pajeondnpun 1of) WsW]oONT SAVI YO

(z-d) vav
vav el
8L
9
£

afieiony

p3jlosug [e}0 L
8L
ad
A

S10CZLI0L

vav

% vav

Arewwing juawjjosugy

51T '0g Jequisidag Jo sy
slenjoy "sA Jebpng
ojuswe.oeg jo Awepedy abenbue]

28



L€
158°sTr'S ¥5P'sL 9Y6'62h's L6rLY'S 2£2°69¢'S {59929t} 15289y 880°9 988 vil 68ty
286'6% - 000°05 000'05 000'05 (zev'es) 005'2L 8l - 8L 0
000'52 - 000's2 000's 000'52 (osc'e) 082’9 - - - -
000°0L - 000'0) 000°04 000°0L (00s'2) 0052 - - - -
286'%1 - 000'sL 000°G4 000°'SH (zeL'e) osL'e 8l - 8l 0
0e6'21 - 00042 00042 000'+Z £60°) LI6'Y 020'9 988 969 68%'y
[(2::32] - - - - ¥88'% - 88'y 9€9 fird] ozL'e
000'51 - 000's1 000°Gt 000'SL (L21'?) 2L - - - -
000'} - 000"t 000'} 000'L (os2) 0sZ - - - -
606 - 0002 000'Z 0002 165 00§ 160'L €51 89l 69L
000°'L - 000'L 000'L 000°L (052) 0sZ - - - -
Y06y - 000's 000's 000'S [$2-T0] 0sZ'L 96 96 - -
506'018 62521 506'018 9/€'86L 992'bSL (8rZ'op) 8rZ'oy - - - -
£90°LY Trl'e €90'LY zze'Le - - - - - - -
£¥L'292 (566} €729 6£L'¢92 054252 - - - - - -
000'051 - 000’05} 000051 000'0S1 - - - - - -
161'e6 €8.'6 161'€6 yiv'ee riv'ee - - - - - -
£96'9 - 196’9 198'9 196'9 - - - - - -
686'95C - 6£6'95C §€6'952 §26'952 (8yz'or) 8rZ'oy - - - -
Ly1'v02 $26'Z L1'0T zze1oz 228'861 {os¥'st) 0SY'St - - - -
226t (692) 226 1612 114 (8ps) 8vs - - - -
120681 v6L'e 120'6E1 £E8'GEL £e8'5el (g66'ee) 8g6'ce - - - -
861'€9 - 861'c9 g61'e9 86.'09 (¥¥6'01) yv6'oL - - - -
yeg'ove'y - p68'0vE'Y ¥68'0¥E'Y Pro'Lre'y {z85'65€) 285'65¢ - - - -
120°01L - £20°08L 1z0'0LL osl'oLL (850'veL) 850'¥CL - - - -
£6£'989 189'104 £5£'989 2L9'v88 2L9'v8S - - - - - -
ELS'PY6'T (189'104) €IS'Yre'T ¥61'9v0'e 228'950'€ (r25'seT) ¥Z5'6ET - - - -
Burewsy (1seoaiod usung 1se92104 }sesalod 186png paroiddy {1abpng aLAebpng QLA ey By inr
jsedalo4 “SA m:n?mg&v aung SJUON snolnalg $59 DE
aoueeA aIvueUBA
19bpng [enjoy "sA Jabpng fenjoy

sLocreLiol

INNIATY TVLOL

sjuess pue bustespung - Ty 1018N0S

Buistespuny €088
ajeAld - suojeuoq 2088
sjuased - suojeuoq Loeg
Buisieapund/suogeuoq 0088
SINUAARY [ed0T-vLOoLaNS
BsnuaAay pazuobaiesun) 6668
sdu] pjaiq £698
aNU2ATY |8907 JSYIO 0698
IsaJey 0998
$9[BS ISIPUBYDISI 8£98
suuojun 9298
INUBAY {e207] JYIO 0098
o] ey Y10 - TYLOLENS
spund sssuaAlday3 1ojesnp3 0658
spung AJeuonaiosiqg sua1-auQ 0658
anusAsy ajels Ao Y 0658
anuansy Meye sigls 09s8
19X 1500 P 0558
{e1E38) Justuapyug - uonesnpg jeldads Lgeg
SenuaAdY 9jels 18410 00gg
Auoaut |erspad - TYLOLANS
lepL 2628
1amL 1628
JUSWaRRUS - uoneonp3 jeeds Lglg
JNUIADY [RispI] oo0i8
JuwBpRUl 4407 TVLOLENS
sexe ] Apadoud jo naly ul sjooyos JaueyD 9608
$Je3, J0Ud - PV JEIS 6108
JUSWISHRUT JUNODDY UORD3)0I4 uohesnp zLo8
PIV 918IS - 4407 SI00YDS JapeyD L108
juawRpnug 4407
ANNIAIY

G102 '0€ Jequieidesg jo sy
sjenpy ‘sA jebpng
ojusweioes jo Awepeoy sbenbue

29



Loy

826'2ES - 108'069 108'069 ZP9YLL 266'29 y18'022 £28°L51 930°LS LSY've £08'TL
818's - sol's G918 128'1L bLS 8L6'c L¥e'T - &7L'L 86lL'L
8e9°1e - l'ey Lyl'ey TSy 982'8 ¥6L'61 80§°11 zeg'e - 9/9'L
182yl - 886'7L 86'v1L I{1%4" £85'9 orL'9 851 333 Iy -
685642 - 8E¥'/GE 8Eb'45€ 005'69¢ $86'¢l £e8'lzl 88’201 68122 €L2'9T 9€6'8S
19¢'LS - Tv8'e9 Zve'69 8/8'GL 88’ 696’81 18v'ZL 89€'9 lLis'e 9€5'2
68L'¢L) - Li2'161 LZL6L 6£2'20C 810'42 095°05 Z8V'€T 119'81 806'C 158'L
Tzl's9e - S6L'L6Y S6.° L6V 07619 60T £82'821 20'8¢1 00205 £26'9Y Lsv'os
000'L - 000°L 0004 ooo'tL 000°L 000°L - - - -
85'L¢8 - SO0E'2S 50€'L8 50€'LS {oo¥'s) 9zEYL gzr'6l 080°L Jiga:] 66l'g
LOE'Z2) - 6E6°L1) 6€6'LYL 6€6'LYL ¥80°C oLL'LT 29’5 £6p'vL [ A -
9L0'¥S - 182'GL 182'SL 182'GL {g8e'2) 0ze'gl s0z'le t15'9 0L6'L veL's
0€0'8T - 60.'9§ 60.'9G v£8'9Z1 0g0'e 80L'l€ 819'8 £82'¢ sl0'0L 12eol
§96°'LY - 150's¥ L50'8t is0'sy 926'S £10'2L 280'9 £80'9 - -
9e5'5¢ - 256'ES Z56'€S Z56'€S {909'g) 018'6 aly'st §6L'y sol's 956G
622'ey - 855°'LS 855°LS 855'LS 095y 06821 62¢e's zeb'e ogL'e 159'L
1£0'889'L - 0SZ'506'L 052'506°L SVS'LS6L 611'68 866'95Z 612'L1T 8V6'SLL VLL'sT 15191
S00°LEL - 0€9'62) 0€9'621 Sit'iel 982 11681 GZ9'8l shr'zl 060' 060'¢

- - [vigaa ove'e oge'e ozL't o9e'e ore'e - 009 oyo't
G85°6V1 - §9.'551 §9£'551 598'0L1 9£6'9¢ oiL'ey ost's - 060’ 060’
6LL'GL - 881001 887'001 882'001 181 16152 010'sZ 1g8'8 ¢8'8 Lee'8
892'6L - GL8'9L §18'9L 618'9L 606'9 sis'e 209'1 109't - -
0s0'8lL - 050'81 050’81 0s0'81 - - - - - =
098'022'1 - co6'ler't 208'1eY'L zZev'osy'l 9521 862'851 1p0'LSL Pro'IvL 166'6 -

Bueway {isedalod juaung 1se23J04 jsevalod 186png panoiddy (186png Q1A 13bpng Q1A lendy deg Bny r
}sesaoq “$A SNONBIL) waund S,JIUOW Snoinald SS9 QLA
adouele/ aouBLIBA
196png {enjoy "sA jebpng fenjoy

syyauag aakojdwz - TvL0180S

sjjeuag aauney
aoueInsy| dwod sIaNIopn
asueJnsut juatukodwaun
sjjouag aIBYaM 2 eaH
sAgewISY-3Jedp3N-aSYO
SHls

sjyousg aakotdwg

soafopdwz payisseld - VLOLENS

Jauaung - payisselD 19O
spunoibasueusiuely - peyisserd Jayio
10040 oYY - PAUISSEID 13WO

Salefes 20O B [EdB[D PaKISSE|D

SalBES JOIBNSIURUPY 3 JosIadNG PalISSED
sauejeg poddng payisse;n

voddng q3ds

Sauejes apry |EUCRINYSU] POUISSEID
sayejes payisse|d

soafo[dwg pajesyyRIed - TYLOLENS

uonuaAIalY) 3 AIJEIUN0DoY SAUAPEIY
10]aSUN0Y - YD J8WIO

JaWung - MeD LYo

HeIs Q3dS pajesyusd

SaUE|eS Joyes)SIUUpY B Josivadng pajesyiue0
Aed sjnpsqng - Jeyses

spuadyg - Jeyoea |

Soueles sJaydeal

sSale[es PAIRINIAD

sLozeLiol

0oL
00se
0os¢e
oove
goge
00LE
aooe

(G414
0£62
5062
oore
00€¢
[£144
€012
oote
000T

or6l
ogsl
[e74:1 )
1343
oogl
€0t
104
oottt
000}

sjyouag g uopesuadwon

S$3ASNIdX3

$10¢ '0E Jequisidas Jo sy
senjoy "sA Jebpng
ojusweioes jo Awapesy abenbue]

30



LioG

sayddng pue sjoog - TYLOLENS

ldng g Juswdinb3 ‘ainywng pajeay WOOISSED UON
| swia}l pazielIdeoUON WoOISSED

0I5$ veu) ssaf swoy [enpiaipun} sssindwod
iddng g inb3 ‘eampung 10
sa|qewnsued Gads

100UdSAld JAURUNg
sleitsieiy SASY
uspieD

a jeuot: 4
sapddng 34
sayddng o0

i g stet.

sayddng jeipoisnD
sleLRte 29UsI2J9Y JSO 7 Soog

syooqxal q3ds

sjeusiely BNOLLING 2100 3 SHooGIXa | panoiddy
saijddng ¢ syoog

€eg'eel {006} 198'v2T 19v'el2 9l'eLe 2669 9z0'84L yEQ'LYL £8Y'2 $09'2¢ 9¥6'001
828°S - 000zt 000°Z1 000'Ct 8TH'E 009'6 zil's fAa4 - 0L6°¢
e - 005°L 00S'} 00"t zi0'L ooz't :74 - - :743
180'0€ - 080°S01 080'501 080°s0t 6906 90'v8 666'VL - s08's ¥61'69
SLL) - 000°2 0002 000°L Si¢ 009G §2T's - 190'y 851’y
sl {006} 00T’y [He4 000'€ (ove'e} Sb§ sgl'y 126 0€L'Z 12§
00¢ - 00¢ 00g 00g <74 244 - - - -
816"t L - 190'v) 190'vL 190'vL A8 4 956°C evL' - 0L 'L
000'Z - 000'Z 000'Z 000 005 005 - - - -
981’ - osz'z 052’z 052’ 6% £95 9 - 1] -
ree'e - 096'€ 096'c 096'e 192 066 62L zos 12z -
€51y - 000'0} 000'01 000’01 {Lye'e) 005'2 1v8's see’L L'e 162'}
659'8 - 09Z'gl 09Z'gt 09Z'9L {5v9'y) 956'2 209'L a:72 0ez'e G65'e
689'%1 - 000'g) 000'8t 000'8L 6811 00§y zie'e 880'L 291'T 201
8ve'L - 092'9) 09Z'9l 09Z'9lL 96¢€'Y 800'cl 219's £¥9 0oL’y 692'c
260'9 - 00S'9 00S°9 005'9 L'y 002's 0¥ - - 80y
88E'EE - 166'vS 166'YS 166'¥S 68€'2Z 166'sy 609'LT - 162's 868'G1
(1seoaso usung 1se0aJ04 1seoalog 1ebpng pasoiddy {yebpng aLA319bpng QLA EMIY deg bny e
1sesalod “SA SNOADI) uauny SUIUOW SNonaLd $59 Q1)
ooueueA EEULTIET
19bpng Jen)oy "sA }abpng enjoy

SLOT/TLIOL

[+ 44
£hy
(7444
U344
95¢ey
G6EY
bSeY
A1 4
[s2%24
Seey
ogey
seer
1554
oozy
1oLy
00L¥y
0007

S10Z ‘0E Jequisideg jo sy
s|enioy "sA 1ebpng
ojusaweldes jo Awapeoy aienbue]

3



Li09g

086°SH0°L (rro'L) 082'82L°L 282'22L'L 201586 855'201 65£‘061 10828 SPETL 6£8°ZY 619°22
- - - - 9it's1L - - -
166't - 00024 00021 89l'e (29t'9) sl 6000 - 600'0L -
£28't - 000'2 000'2 0002 pras 00§ L - LL1 -
000y - 000'% 000’7 000 000°L 000'} - - - -
(roz'9) - - - - [{Z:r4-)] - $92'9 - ¥92'9 -
009°0¢ - oog'oe 009'0¢ 009'0¢ y95's y95's - - - -
oLl'g - 891’9 89l's 89L's 064'1 Trs'L 28 - [:14 9T
0EL'S - aEl's oel's oEL's €82’} €821 - - - -
8zi'l - 915'L 9s5't 9.6') (z91) 182 144 144 - -
000'0F - 0000} 00001 000'04 818t 1548 - - - -
008 - 008 008 008 og 08 - - - -
ooL'vl - 001 00L'vL 00L'7L €192 £19'C - - - -
£25'8.2 - [4¥X:Vr4 [49X:724 ziL8Le 289'LT [92:9%4 68l - 68L -
0822 - 0052 0052 005'2 S€T 4 0zz 0zz - -
00004 - 000°0} 00001 00001 818'L 818l - - - -
$96'L1 - 008'sZ 008'SZ 008'SZ ({4255 1697 s€8°'L 0sZ s61 06€'L
(99) - 8.1 8/ - [{424] - ¥z 99 - 8Ll
£90'8 - 00Z'€L 002'el 00Z'cl (L' 00v'Z LEL'S 8L5'L sel's :ra4
SLO0'Y - €L9's £L9'S £L9's (o8t) gyl 866’} 956 85§ 88y
000°} - 000'L 000°'L 000'L 052 05z - - - -
0682 - 129'2 1292 9L 6991 1061 8€T 14 061 -
8€6'SE - 8E6'SE 8€6'SE - - - - - - -
81961 - £50'22 £50°'22 £50°L2 (Lig'p) £92'9 71313 190'S 8€0°'L 682'S
166 - [:7{ % STV szLL 2L 006 821 9 43 43
orz - £92 €92 €92 sz |:14 €T - €2 -
¥£8'2Z - ool'Lg 00442 6oL'.Z 199 126% 99Z'y 8€6'L 82¢'C -
60b'sY - 60v'ey 80v'eY aL'ey §18'2 :15: 9 - - - -
50822 (629} 508°L2 19142 0£6'8Z 092's 092's - - - -
00001 - 000'0} ooo'ol 000'0) 8L8'l 818l - - - -
0002 - 0002 0002 000'C 00§ 005 - - - -
995°0¢€1L (so¥) 996'9€} 09s'eeL oop'sE 002's 0096 00b'9 - oor'e -
8L - 8.¢ 8L¢ 8.¢ S6 56 - - - -
005'Z - 0052 0052 005'Z -4 sSt - - - -
80Z'6} - 80261 802’64 - - - - - - -
000'L - 000°1 000'L 000} p4:18 28l - - - -
6518 - 0€0'LY 0€0'11 0s0'LL r11) 85.'C 1282 1182 - -
€89 - 826 826 826 (1) zee 174 - 44 -
005'Z - 0052 005 0002 005 00§ 0 (z0z'2) 202'T -
90L'T - 90L'T 90L'2 90L'Z 119 119 - - - -
692'26 - S9Z'L6 $92'16 592'L6 9LE'YeT 9LEVT - - - -
18T - [x4%-14 6zL'sL 621L'S1 (69) z8l'e 128'¢ 19'L 289t 8vs
62405 - 62105 6zv'0s 625'05 20921 10921 - (1£L'9) 1eL'9 -
yeL'0Zt - yeL'ozt yeL'ozL yeL'ozL £€0'0¢ €€0'0e - - - -
10E'p1 - zee'ee zee'ee ze6'ee {98L'v) SPE'vL Le9'61 8¥5'9 - £80°€L
000'% - 000'% 000'% 000'% x93 L2l - - - -
0sZ'9 - 0082 00§°Z 005°L PLL yoe'L 052t - 05T -
0es - 00. 00L 00L (zv) x4} oL) - 6 191
6e8'LL - 00024 00021 00021 120 z81'z oL - 191 -
ozk'y - 0zy'y ozZL'y ozL'y 6vL 373 - - - -
Bueway {sedsasog juaung Jseoaloq Jse0al0d4 1ebpng panciddy (1ebpng alAebpng al1Aenoy deg bny nr
isedaloy “SA m:o_>3n_v usung S,UJUO snoinaig $89| DE
osuBlEA aoueLeA
3abpng {en)oy °sA Jobpng renpYy

~dx3 Bunesad 12130 ¢ SEOMIBS - IV LOLENS

3394 UWPY (03dS

X4 g suoydala | - SUORROIIMIALIOD
Ksanyaq pue abeisod

$994 o)f }oUsBiy) = suoneol o)

dx3 Sunessdo 182!

JuSpn)s - uogepodsuel |

saowIes ABojouyoal

WASAS UORBLLIOU] JUAPMS

SIS YYeSH JuepmS

JUBWISSISSY SpMS

Bugrusey pyeIg

spodg

SIOJOMNSUY }OB[UOD UOREONP] [e1vads
d Q |euot { uof |eioads
audo[aas( [BHOISS3}01d 2J0D UOWILLOD
wewdojans [2uUoISSaY0Id

{ponooe Jou) dxg JA Jold
uoponpotday pue Buguud

s93 |JosAed

Buninuoay uapmg pue Gunayen

soa [ebaT

183 | UBY} SSI7 SUBOT - JSAUIDI}
sasuadxg Suisieipung

Bunursdsabuiy

seffeuad pue seuld

sasuadxg sduj pjeld

$994 WBISIOAQ 1014510

{%02) Buipusds $35 - 1 ML
s0941e657 Q34

yawdojaasq pieog

SIM9g SSauIsng

saa.4 Bunjueg

SAUqUISSY

$99 SATBASIULPY

Bunnes] uased

saag Buunoosoy

inb3 Jayo - 1ejy pue sieday
siandwoyn - ssuBuBIRY puk sieday
Buipying - ssueusiuey pue suedoy
ey

saseaT] uawdinbgy

SsanmN fiv - senun

sanddng % seowseg Buluspses ‘feuopuer
J2Y0 - @oURINSY|

JeUOISS3j0.d - diysIaquIB § sana
Buibpo pue |aaes L

sjjo L "Bupjied ‘abea|iy - joARI L

589 90URIRJUOD
$AOUIIAIUOD S10D UOUALOD
sesuadxg BunesadQ 1330 g SPOIAISG

SLozTLoL

0000
0265
GL6S
olL6s
668S
£689
1885
1885
0885
8485
§.8S
i8S
6985
998G
98§
€986
198G
0989
1685
1685
5v8S
€8s
8E8S
9£85
££85
0€8S
$e8s
028s
818§
€185
2188
6085
9085
§085
+08s
€085
219§
[e] k<)
§l9g
o1es
$095
fetoieie)
§18S
05¥S
S0¢S
0zes
:1%4
oles
00¢s
000§

S10Z ‘0 Jequwisydag Jo sy
s[enjoy "sA jobpng
ojuswesoeg jo Auapeoy abenbue]

32



1304
66L'L¥Z'Y {rve'L) 6VL'896'Y 508'996' 2EL'V96'Y 085°2¥Z 08Y'v26 056'92.2 0v5'262 vee'isl SV IV
9sL'2LY - 9sL'LLy 9SL'LLy 9SL'LLy - - - - - -
185'SLL'S {rve'L) £66'064'y 6v0's8Y'y 188°98Y'y (sze'oor) 08r'vL6 80Y°S2E°L 8e9'LLE L92'LYS 108918
(9sv'sra) - - - - (9sv*8y9) - 951°8¥9 16071 22859 1£0'69Z
(£66'9) - - - - (£66'9) - 166'9 - 166'9 -
{oe9'se) - - - - {0e9'se) - 0g9'se - 056 089've
(628'500) - - - - (628'509) - 628'509 160'7L 19¢'25¢ L5e'vee
Buiewsy (1seoasag aung 1se02104 1seosasod 196png paaoiddy (1oBpng QLA 1e0png QLA [eny deg Bny nr
jsedasoy *SA SNOA3Sd) waund SRUOW snolnalg ss9] QLAY
soURLBA JoUBUEA
196png fenjoy "sA 19bpng lenjoy

slozreLol

uogerdaadag Buipnjoul S3SNIIX3 TVLOL

{saeay Joud sepnjour) uonersazda [ejo), 0069
S3ISNIdXA TVLOL
Aepno [e3ded - YLOLENS
uawdinbg oov9
sBumpying 3o uawanasdwy g sBuiping 0029
SBYS J0 JuBaACId] B SIUS ooig
Kepno jeyden 0009

510¢ ‘0E Jequisldasg Jo sy
sjemoy "sA jebpng
ojuaweioes Jo Awspesy shenbue

33



ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2015

Eﬁ%ﬁ%’?ﬁ%ﬁ
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $275,168.44
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,380,747.54
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $615,938.79
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD $56,437.44
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS $4,328,292.21
Total Bank $4,328,292.21
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9201 - Employee Advances ($276.00)
9212 - AR - Tifle 1l $202.00
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) $92,580.00°
9232 - AR - Property Taxes $1,045.00
9233 - AR - Lottery $59,961.00
9237 - AR - ASES $15,000.00
9239 - AR - Special Education ($19,679.00)
9251 - AR - Gen Purpose prior yr adjustment (Due from District) $529.00
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable B $149,362.00
Total Accounts Receivable $149,362.00
Total Current Assets $4,477,654.21
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $106,376.21
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($106,376.19)
9440 - Equipment $224,119.73
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($89,331.26)
9450 - Construction in Progress $7,802,310.32
Total Fixed Assets $7,937,098.81
Total ASSETS $12,414,753.02
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable $17,077.21
9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $49,231.00
9518 - AP - Other State overpayment N $169.00
~ Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable o $66,477.21
"~ Total Accounts Payable S ' $66,477.21
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $244,329.32
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $37,369.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,837.50
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $2,165.69
9545 - Payroll Liability State $8,333.31

34



9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,973.82)
9570 - Wages Payable $3,064.39
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $7,423.76
9580 - 403B Payable ($3,753.67)
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities ($149.62)
‘Total Other Current Liability ....52,230,237.86_
Total Current Liabilities $2,296,715.07
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
9670 - CDE Loan $4,800,000.00
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities $4,800,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities $4,800,000.00
Equity
9781 - Temporarily Restricted $763,125.35
Retained Earnings $5,909,308.02
Net Income ($1,354,395.42)
Total Equity $5,318,037.95
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $12,414,753.02

35



Lo}

StozreL/oL

36

990°526'C  L19'S68°7  12L'9S8°T  60C'SSSY  ¥8L'9sSy  96L°SP  £LL0LLY  £6209LF  6c6’6SL'y  26T'92€v v68'sedy  620°9sZ’S yse9 buipuz
- - (zes'ees’L) - - - - - - - - 1S2ZL safiuey 19aus ssuefeg JaUi0
- - - - - - - - - - - - uogeaidaq 3 asmipuadxg [ende)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 199 wua] Buoi Byio
- - - - - - - - - - - - algehed sosea [ended
(8/2's) (852'g) (2e2'8) - - - - - - - - - (wia] BuoT) sjaeled sueo]
- - - - - - - - - - - - (uauin)) ajqefed sueo
699'21 699'21 699'21 699°LL 699'L1 699'L1 699°'LL 699'2L 699°LL 0s9'8l (9gz'sD) (y60'22) SIayoea | 10} degploysswing
- - - - - - - - - 12221 8ve'L (z62'ees) Jea ) JuaLIng - sjqeded sjunoooy
- - - - - - - - - - - - JBOA JUDLINYG - BJGBAISDY SIUNOIOY
- - - - - - - - (61£'7) (0zL'12) - - SIBNIOOY JESA Jold - sasuadx3
- - - - - - - 186'62 - - - S56'0Y S[ENIOdY JBSA IOl - SSNUSAY
08°6£6°} £56°856 650°0Z 6.1'62 819'¢61 (sve‘st) 615551 viv'se (8vg‘L) {sez'Lv) {eoLc8l) {zs2018) (8vs°ors) (L10°218) {molng) mopu] yseg bunessdo
(sso‘szy’l)  ©66°06Y'y  966°69¢ 9y0°26¢ 190°L6¢ £88°262 L65'ves S91'gEY 6L£'v6e 129°16¢ 888'eLe’l  8t9'lig 19Z°2vS 205°91S sasuadx3 |ejol
(gso'ser') - - - - - - - - - 665'9LL 160'7L 128'58¢ 1£0'692 AepnQ fende
- 08.'8ZL'1 8¢.'801L 100'90} 220'90L or0'Zot 09.'86 1€5'96 682'66 1€6'96 190'2eT £ve'zl 6€8'2Y 61922 sosuadx3 BunesedQ 18Ul % S8OIBS
- Jis 1o 7¥A 08g'0L 089°04 089'0} 089'0L 08901 089'0} 0890k 089°0L 068'LY £8p°'L 509°Z¢ 9v6'001 sa)jddng g s)oog
- 5pg'280'C 8/5'052 §9€°'08¢ G9E'082 951°682 954'682 £56'01E olLy'vse oLr'¥sT 8E€'cTe yLL'LLE 06p'901 ols'sil sjysuag @ uojesuadwo)
sasuadx3z
S8 9p6°62h's  §50°06¢ szs'ozy $89'265 6c0'6L8 9LL0SS 08s'th9 0£5'98¢ 9ZE'YYE 6819611  9sg 147 (3747 anusaasy [ejol
- 000'05 291y 5t'y 91y 8ty 9y 9’y 9% 9y 819'9L - 8l 0 sl pue Buisieipuny
- 000'7Z 1414 12154 P 12154 11%4 (€154 vz (424 120’y 988 969 (5144 SanueASY [ed07
088'69 s08'018 1288l 825'06 PeS'y9 [£484 168’944 118261 0€8'9z £98'61 616'181 - - - swoou| djels BHO
- LyL'v0T £68'6€ 959y 959y lep'ee 89L'2L o8’y 1oL°ov ¥98'y 606'SS - - - swody] [elepag
SE6 Py v68'0¥E'Y 190°sze 180'62¢ SIT'LLS 000'zee LL9'VSE [cA3744 BLE'EIE sle'ele 889'0v6 - - - jueio) Joojg [eseus9
ANUAINIY
I19'S68'T  LTL'9S8'T  60Z'SES'y  ¥BL98SY  96L'SIYY  SLIOLMY  £6Z09LY  6E6'6SMY  C6Z°8ZC'v  v68'sE9'h  620'95T'S - L2T'L06'S ysed Buluwibeg
pajosfold pajoslold pajoalosd pajosiold pajosloid pajosford pajoaloid pajosiold pajoslaid |enjoy [enY lenjoy
Av/idY jsesalod unp Kep ady Jep qoq uer 29 AON 0 dag 6ny ng
pajasfoid B lenyoy
9L/5L02

$10Z '0€ Joquiaydag 4o sy
15B99104 yses Ayiuoiy
ojusawieloeg Jo Awapedsy abenbuen



Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVB

Board Meeting Date: October 16, 2015

Subject: LCAP Update

Information Item Only (Action Anticipated: throughout 2015-16 year)
L] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )

% Conference/Action

Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

LAS Charter

On March 20, 2014, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the SCUSD. LAS
charter renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2013, involved school community reflection and
involvement in the development of the Charter Mission, State Priorities and this process has been
instrumental in the establishing the groundwork for the LAS LCAP.

LAS Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) _

California recently adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school district receives
from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). This new formula takes effect starting
this school year and will be fully phased in overan eight-year period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus additional
funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster children, or children
from low-income families.

With consultation from various stakeholders, LLAS board will decide how to best use the funds. The LCFF
also requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how the fund will be
spent to provide program and improve student outcomes. LCAP is updated annually based on the recent
feedback from local constituents.

Recommendations: :
It is recommended that the LAS Board study the LCAP update and help strategize various ways to support
the LAS community reach its stated goals.

Documents Attached:
1) LAS Charter
2) LCAP Update v6.19.15

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola/de Ledn ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.15 () MOU, pages

37



Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# IVB
Fecha de 1a Reunion: 16 de octubre de 2015

Tema: Informacion de LCAP

Articulo de informacién (Accién anticipada: a través del afio 2015-16)
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
L]
]
[

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion
Accibén

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Chérter de LAS

El 20 de marzo de 2014, la peticién de renovacion del charter de LAS fue aprobada undnimemente por el distrito
SCUSD. El trabajo de renovacién del chérter de LAS, que comenz6 en la primavera de 2013, incluyé la reflexién
de la entera comunidad escolar e involucro en el desarrollo de la mision constitucional, prioridades estatales y este
proceso ha sido instrumental en establecer el fundamento del LCAP de LAS.

El Plan de Responsabilidad y Control Local de LAS (LCAP)

Recientemente, California adopt6 una nueva formula para determinar cuanta financiacion debe recibir cada
distrito escolar del estado. Se llama la Férmula de Financiacién del Control Local (LCFF). Esta nueva férmula
comienza este afio escolar y se establecera totalmente por etapas a través de un periodo de ocho afios.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por estudiante para su financiacién de base, ademés de
financiacién adicional que aumenta o mejora los servicios para los aprendices del lenguaje inglés, hijos de crianza
adoptiva, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

Al consultar con varios grupos interesados, la Mesa Directiva de LAS decidird como mejor utilizar los fondos. El
LCFF también requiere que las escuelas constitucionales disefien un plan de responsabilidad y control local
(LCAP) que muestra como se usard la financiacion para proveer programas y mejorar los resultados estudiantiles.
LCAP se actualiza anualmente en base de la retroalimentacion reciente de grupos interesados locales.

Recomendaciones:
Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva de LAS estudie la actualizacion de LCAP y ayude a planear diversas
estrategias con el fin de apoyar a la comunidad de LAS en alcanzar las metas escogidas.

Documentos adjunto;
1) Chérter de LAS

2) Actualizacién de LCAP

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 40 min. PAaginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola, de Leon ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 10.16.15 ( ) MOU, paginas

38



